
APPENDIX IV

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT EMPLOYMENT WEBSITES

FedWorld:  http://www.fedworld.gov

USA Jobs:  http://www.usajobs.opm.gov/

Agriculture:  http://www.ams.usda.gov/human/

Border Patrol:  http://www.bcis.gov/graphics/workfor/index.htm

Central Intelligence Agency:  http://www.cia.gov/employment/

Commerce:  http://www.commerce.gov/jobs.html

Comptroller of the Currency:   http://www.occ.treas.gov/jobs/careers.htm

Consumer Product Safety Commission:   http://www.cpsc.gov/about/hr.html

DEA:  http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/job/agent/page-01.htm

Defense:  http://www.dod.gov/sites/c.html#civjobs

Education:  http://www.ed.gov/about/jobs/open/edjobs.html?src+gu

Energy:  http://www.energy.gov/engine/content.do?BT_CODE=AD_C

Environmental Protection Agency: http://www.epa.gov/epahome/jobs.htm

FBI:  http://www.fbijobs.com/

Federal Bureau of Prisons:  http://www.bop.gov/recruit.html

Federal Communications Commission:   http://www.fcc.gov/jobs/

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation:   http://www.fdic.gov/about/jobs/index.html

Federal Election Commission:   http://www.fec.gov/jobs.htm

Federal Emergency Management Agency:  https://www.fema.gov/career/index.jsp

Federal Trade Commission:   http://www.ftc.gov/ftc/oed/hrmo/jobops.htm

Food and Drug Administration:  http://www.fda.gov/jobs/default.htm

General Accounting Office:   http://www.gao.gov/

General Services Administration:  http://www.gsa.gov/Portal/browse/channel.jsp?channelId=-
14112&channelPage=/channel/default.jsp&cid=4

Health and Human Services:  http://www.hhs.gov/jobs/

Housing and Urban Development:  http://www.hud.gov/jobs/index.cfm



Interior:  http://www.doi.gov/hrm/doijobs.html

IRS, Office of Chief Counsel:   http://www.jobs.irs.gov/

Justice:  http://www.usdoj.gov/06employment/index.html

Labor:  http://www.dol.gov/oasam/doljobs/main.htm

Library of Congress:   http://www.loc.gov/hr/employment/

National Aeronautics and Space Administration:   http://www.nasajobs.nasa.gov/

National Archives and Records Administration:   http://www.archives.gov/careers/

National Transportation Safety Board:   http://www.ntsb.gov/Vacancies/listing.htm

Nuclear Regulatory Commission:   http://www.nrc.gov/who-we-are/employment.html

Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation:   http://www.pbgc.gov/about/jobopps.htm

Presidential Management Intern Program: http://www.pmi.opm.gov

Securities and Exchange Commission:   http://www.sec.gov/jobs.shtml

Small Business Administration:   http://www.sba.gov/aboutsba/indexjobs.html

Smithsonian Institution:   http://www.si.edu/ohr/

Social Security Administration:   http://www.ssa.gov/careers/

State:  http://www.state.gov/employment/

Transportation:  http://dothr.ost.dot.gov/Employment_Opportunities/employment_opportunities.html

Treasury:  http://www.ustreas.gov/organization/employment/index.html

U. S. Agency for International Development:   http://www.usaid.gov/careers

U.S. Information Agency (Patent & Trademark):
http://www.uspto.gov/web/offices/ac/ahrpa/ohr/jobs/jobs.htm

U.S. Marshals:  http://www.usdoj.gov/marshals/careers/career.html

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office:  http://www.uspto.gov

U.S. Postal Service:   http://www.usps.com/employment/

Veterans Affairs:  http://www.va.gov/jobs/



PENNSYLVANIA GOVERNMENT EMPLOYMENT WEBSITES

Pennsylvania Career Link:  http://www.pacareerlink.state.pa.us/homeframe.asp

Pennsylvania Government Listings:  http://sites.state.pa.us/jobpost.html.

Pennsylvania Governor’s Office of General Counsel:  http://www.ogc.state.pa.us/ogc/site/default.asp

Pennsylvania Office of Attorney General:   http://www.attorneygeneral.gov/around/employment.cfm

Sites in Other States: http://www.statelocalgov.net/index.cfm


